LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 8:02 AM
To: Rabadue, Stephanie

Cc: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXT] New Package Is Waiting

Hi,

I have it. | took the liberty of adding a minus sign to the Longitude in both locations on the revised form C-147. Please
keep this note for your files.

Thanks.

Bradford

From: Rabadue, Stephanie <Stephanie_Rabadue@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 7:43 AM

To: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD <Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] New Package Is Waiting

Good morning, Susan!

Apologies for that. Please see attached for the updated C147 for the BEU DI 5. If you need additional information, please
don’t hesitate to let me know!

Thank you again and I’'m sorry for the inconvenience!

Stephanie Rabadue

Lead, Delaware Permitting— Permian Division
XTO Energy, Inc (a subsidiary of ExxonMobil)
432-620-6714

stephanie rabadue@xtoenergy.com

From: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD [mailto:Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Rabadue, Stephanie <Stephanie Rabadue@xtoenergy.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXT] New Package Is Waiting

Stephanie,
We found two issues in the C-147 form in our initial review.

The top portion of Form C-147 needs to be completed with the appropriate boxes checked for a recycling facility,
recycling containment, permit, and registration.



Recychng Facility and/or Recycling Containment

Type of Facility: [ ] Recycling Facility
Type of action: [] Permi
] modification
L] Closure

[] Reeyeling Containment*
D Registiration

D Extension
(] Onher (explain)

* AL the time C-147 is submitted to the division for » Recycling Containment, a copy shall be provided to the surface owner.
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The latitude for both the recycling facility and the recycling containment location should have a negative sign (-).

1 Recveling Fagiliey:

Location of recycling tacility (if applicable): Latiude 32“32'5346.“_ L Longitude ]{_}3':_51322E

- A —_ m i = — -om

Please make those corrections and email back to me and Bradford.

Thanks.
Susan

Susan A. Lucas Kamat

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

505.476.3488

Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us

From: Rabadue, Stephanie <Stephanie Rabadue@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 1:52 PM
To: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD <Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXT] New Package Is Waiting

Thank you everyone!

| appreciate your help with this and if there’s anything missing/anything more that’s needed, please don’t hesitate to let

me know!
Take care and have a beautiful afternoon!

Stephanie Rabadue

Lead, Delaware Permitting— Permian Division
XTO Energy, Inc (a subsidiary of ExxonMobil)
432-620-6714

stephanie rabadue@xtoenergy.com




From: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD [mailto:Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 2:51 PM

To: Rabadue, Stephanie <Stephanie Rabadue@xtoenergy.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] New Package Is Waiting

Stephanie,

| was able to successfully download the C-147 BEU DI 5 Recycling Containment/Facility file. Due to the short timeframe
between now and the proposed start date, Bradford Billings has started reviewing this file.

Thank you for resending the file.

Regards,
Susan

Susan A. Lucas Kamat

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

505.476.3488

Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Rabadue, Stephanie <Stephanie Rabadue@xtoenergy.com>
Cc: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD <Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXT] New Package Is Waiting

Stephanie,
This needs to go to Susan, email below, with access information.

Susan.lucaskamat@state.nm.us

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD NM South
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Stephanie Rabadue via XTO EFT DMZ Notification Service <NoReply@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] New Package Is Waiting




New Package Notification

Welcome to XTO Energy! A new package has been posted for you.
Subject: EFT Submission: BEU DI 5 Recycling Containment/Facility

You will be required to supply credentials in order to login and access this package. These credentials will be provided to
you either by the original sender or by another email notification.

If site policy requires it, at sign on you will be guided through additional steps to secure your account.

Please use the following URL and your username/password to login and view this package. You will also be given the
opportunity to compose a secure reply to this package.

(
https://xtofiles.xtoenergy.com/human.aspx?0rglD=5690&Arg12=message&Arg06=630829663&Arg08=w07x8vsexfek0si8

)

Regards,
XTO EFT DMZ Notification Service



